

From: Swil, Jonathan
Sent: 22 April 2014 19:19
To: 'David Oliver'; [REDACTED] GRO
Cc: 'Belinda Crowe'; [REDACTED] GRO; 'carolyn.low'; [REDACTED] GRO
Band, Christa
Subject: RE: Further questions
Attachments: A18052697 v0.2 Post Office Limited_Settlement.docx; A18048844 v0.3 140422_Post Office_Ltr to WG.DOCX

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

David

I attach a suggested first draft of the letter to the Chairman of the Working Group and the settlement principles document you have requested.

You will see that the later parts of the letter cover the legal principles, which should largely be familiar as they are drawn from our initial report. The opening section of the letter is a first attempt at pitching the message you might want to send to the Working Group and others who will see the letter. We fully appreciate that the message will require fine tuning and so that section may well need amending according to precisely how you would like it put (there are currently two suggested comments which if you agree with them will require your input in any event). We hope you find our first attempt at the opening message helpful and are happy to suggest amendments and/or further wording, and to implement them to the extent you would like us to "hold the pen".

Do also let us know if you have any comments on the settlement note.

Kind regards

Jonathan

From: David Oliver [mailto:]; [REDACTED] GRO
Sent: 22 April 2014 12:35
To: Swil, Jonathan
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Carolyn.Low; [REDACTED] GRO
Subject: Further questions

Jonathan,

Thanks for the quick chat just now.

As discussed it would be helpful to have a document on the principles against which we might make a settlement payment as well as your thoughts on the circumstances and the Quantum (accepting that you won't be able to produce a figure as that would be case specific).

In terms of format I think it would be helpful to have as a document so that we could annex to a Board paper if appropriate. Grateful if it can be sent over with the letter later today.

Many thanks

david

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme

GRO
Mobile: GRO

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
